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COMMITTEE ON BANKING AND CURRENCY

Senate D, C. Rooms
U. 8. Capitol

October 22, 1947

Mr. M. 8. Eccles, Chalrman
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Thank you for your letter of October 20,
and for its enclosures. They are Just what
I wanted.

A 1ittle later on when I have fully famil-
iarized myself with thie matter, I shall
askz you again to let me come to see you,.

Yours sincerely,

Lownatn Jleyn.

Lewlis M. Stevens
Chief Couneel
R.F.C. Inquiry
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ROBERT C. HILL, CLERK
COMMITTEE ON BANKING AND CURRENCY

Senate D. C. Rooms
U. 8. Canitol

December 15, 1947

Mr, Marriner 8. Eccles, Chalrman
Board of Governors

Federal Reserve System
Wasuington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Please acceot my personal thnanks for your
kindness in giving me the ovportunity to
set our RFC problems before you, and for so
nelnfully cooperating with us in arranging
for your appearance before the Senate

Subcommittee.
Yours sincerely,
%ebozg M 5?%07¢u4
Lewls M. Stevens
Chief Counsel
RFC Inquiry
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